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June 10, 1994

Mr. Denny Foust

NM Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

Dear Mr. Foust,

Enclosed is an update on those locations where EPNG has encountered groundwater ‘
during our pit remediation and closure project. The list represents the time period of T
4/14/94 (project start) through 6/7/94. The twelve locations on the list is 3% of the total j
number of pits that have been closed through the above dates.

As we have discussed, EPNG will be informing you of what approach we will be taking
regarding further action at these locations. If you have any questions regarding this
information you may reach me at 599-2141.

Sincerely,

ﬁmﬁzm L‘O '\/{'\,W‘(_\
andra D. Miller ‘
Sr. Environmental Scientist
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4/26/94
4/27/94
4/29/94
4/30/94
5/1/94
5/2/94
5/3/94
5/3/94
5/4/94
5/6/94
5/23/94
6/2/94

71676
93296
75220
94984
94879
95136
93357
95210
72387
95726
76323
93196

TURNER #1A

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT #188E
SANCHEZ GAS COM B1
ANDERSON GAS COM A #1 PC
SANCHEZ GAS COM C1
TRUJILLO GAS COM A1
JOHNSON #1E

ANDERSON GAS COM A1 CH
GRACE PEARCE #1
CANDELARIA GAS COM C #1
GREEN COM #1

CANADOQ 23 CH

K34-31N-11W
B30-29N-12W
G28-29N-10W
C28-29N-10W
A28-29N-10W
C28-29N-10W
P21-31N-13W
C28-29N-11W
022-29N-11W
C27-29N-10W
E36-29N-9W
B9-29N-7W




